TO: Dr. Robert Picou

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Permission to Submit Grants
DATE: May 14, 2019

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School

District.

TPSD Grant # 2040
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 2041
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 2042
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

The University of MS Foundation

THS

MSPA Travel Grant

The MSPA Travel grant is to cover the travel
expenses for the MSPA conference held in
November 21-24, 2019.

$1,000

$0

Katrina Berry/Stewart McMillan

Submit Grant

MDE

THS/Career Center

Nontraditional Grant

to cover travel costs for untraditional students
that will be competing in national competitions
related to their course work at the Career Center
$2,000

$0

April Cardenas/Cerritos Foster/

Stewart McMillan

Submit Grant

Women’s Foundation of MS

Career Center

Discretionary Fund Application

Against the Current project provides incentives
and scholarships for non-traditional students
$1,300

$0

April Cardenas/Stewart McMillan

Submit Grant



